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Service Request Details

Claim
S9M0O1B0OS

Reference
None ¢

Loss Date
December 31, 2018

Request Date
January 9, 2019

Due Date
January 16, 2019

Vendor Name
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD)

Type of Loss
Own Damage

Services
Accelerated workshop survey

Actions

MNext Step
Agree to perform service

a

Vehicle Information

Incident Vehicle Registration #
SKR59164

Malke
RENAULT
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From: CDGE Pandan Private Cars Crash Repair Counter <pandan_cr@sparkcarcare.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2019 10:15 AM

To: 5G AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Subject: SKR5916A DOA @ 31/12/2018 OD CLAIMS

Attachments: ALIDATEX ESTIMATION.pdf; GIA.PDF

Categories: Pragati

Dear Sir / Madam ,

With refer to attachment ,We would like to proceed own damaged claims for your insured vehicle no.
SKR5916A

Please arrange survey as soon as possible .

Thank you.

Wong Chee Wei

Pandan Crash Repair
ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte. Ltd.
DID 68676919



. Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

e e — s, e e e ——

Fram: CDGE Pandan Private Cars Crash Repair Counter <pandan_cr@sparkcarcare.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2019 7:03 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LkKAuto); Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Subject: fe: GIA for SKR5316A

Attachments: DV pdf; INVOICE REPAIR. pdf

Hi Shiau Chan ,

Ok ,Confirmed cost of repair @ 55038.27(before less excess)8 day repair.
With refer to attach our invoice repair and DV for your action.

Thank you.

Wong Chee Wei

Pandan Crash Repair

ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte. Ltd.

DID 68676919

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2019 5:48:21 PM

To: CDGE Pandan Private Cars Crash Repair Counter; Taufikh (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: GIA for SKR59164

Dear Mr Wong,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Offer final fig 55,038.27 before excess 5400.00 & GST and 8 repair days.

Kindly confirm.

Best Regards,
Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Mhone: 62g6-35601 | email: siewscilkkauto.com | fax: b256-4715

Blk 51, Pava Ui Industrial Park, Ubi Avenoe 1, #02-25 | S(g408G33)

From: COGE Pandan Private Cars Crash Repair Counter <pandan_cr@sparkcarcare.com>
Sent: Saturday, 23 March 2019 8:32 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com=; Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: GIA for SKR5916A

Dear All,

With refer to attach for above mentioned vehicle for you advice and confirm cost of repair .

1



arTo9 Claim Ponal

« Re:RE: SUPPLEMENTARY LIST UPLOADED
Type
© Question

Message
Please proceed with supplementary revise cost $5038.27 before excess $400

hifps./vp smarclaims axa.com sg/caim-portalhtmlfindex-vendar-sefvice-roquests himi# service-requastsivisw-message/serviceRequestNumbe..
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Immediate Advice
To : AXA Insurance Pte Ltd 25/3/2019

Survey Details:

Date of loss 31-Dec-18
Date of appointment 9-Jan-19
Date of survey 10-Jan-19
Location of survey COMFORTDELGRO - PANDAN

Vehicle Details:
Claim Type: Own Damage
Vehicle number SKR 5916A
Make and Model RENAULT FLUENCE 1.5L DCI 110AT GEARBOX
Date of registration 23/2/2015
Excess s 400.00
Market Value S 48,000.00
Parf Rebate 5 41,670.00
Nett Loss S 65,330.00

Repair details:

[initial Estimate | $ 6,400.09 |(ESTIMATE $6,193.09 +

SUPP $207.00))
Proposed/Revised repair cost:

Parts 5 3,414.70
Check items (estimate) S -

Labour 5 1,623.57
Total 5 5,038.27
Lump Sum(if applicable) -

|Number of days for repair | 8 |
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Remarks:

DAMAGES CONSISTENT. REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL.
KINDLY APPROVE ON SUPPLEMENTARY,

Mandate:
Liability(TP) %
Proposed repair cost 3
Loss of use S |no. of days
Loss of rental S|no. of days
Loss of income S|no. of days
LTA search fees 5
Others S

Proposed Total HVALUE!
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Immediate Advice
To : AXA Insurance Pte Ltd 15/3/2019

Survey Details:

Date of loss 31-Dec-18
Date of appointment 9-lan-19
Date of survey 10-Jan-19
Location of survey COMFORTDELGRO - PANDAN

Vehicle Details:
Claim Type: Own Damage
Vehicle number SKR 5916A
Make and Model REMNAULT FLUENCE 1.5L DC1 110AT GEARBOX
Date of registration 23/2/2015
Excess 5 400.00
Market Value S 48,000.00
Parf Rebate 5 41,670.00
Nett Loss 5 6,330.00

Repair details:
[Initial Estimate s 6,400.09 |(ESTIMATE $6,193.09 +
SUPP 5207.00))

Proposed/Revised repair cost:

Parts 5 2,897.00
Check items (estimate) 5 .

Labour 5 1,428.09
Total 5 4,325.09
Lump Sum(if applicable) -

1=

|Number of days for repair |
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Remarks:

DAMAGES CONSISTENT. REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL.
KINDLY APPROVE ON SUPPLEMENTARY.

Mandate:

Liability(TP)

Proposed repair cost

Loss of use no. of days

Loss of rental no. of days

Loss of income no. of days

LTA search fees

w | fin|wn | n R

Others

Proposed Total HVALUE




.Shiau Chan !LKI(Autu! -~ -

From: Shiau Chan {LKKAuto}

Sent: Monday, 21 January 2019 2:10 PM

To: 'CDGE Pandan Private Cars Crash Repair Counter’; SUR
Subject: RE: GIA for SKR5916A

Dear Chee Wei,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SKR 5916A (Excess $5400/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkapto.com | fax: 6256-4315
BIk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: CDGE Pandan Private Cars Crash Repair Counter <pandan_cr@sparkcarcare.com:
Sent: Monday, 21 January 2019 11:19 AM

To: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: GIA for SKR5916A

Hi Sir/Mdm ,

Kindly refer to attachment .

Thank you.

Wong Chee Wei

Pandan Crash Repair
ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte. Ltd.
DID 68676919



12172018 Claim Portal

LKE AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD 100 = Mien '

« AUTHORIZE

Type
@ Question

Message
Please proceed to authorize repair

hitps://vp smartclaims axa.com.sg/claim-portalihtml/index-vendor-service-requests himi#/service-requestaiview-message/PserviceRequesiNumbe... 11
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Immediate Advice

To : AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

Survey Details:

Date of loss 31-Dec-18

Date of appointment 9-fan-19

Date of survey 10-Jan-19

Location of survey COMFORTDELGRO - PANDAN
Vehicle Details:

Claim Type: Own Damage

Vehicle number SKR 5916A

Make and Model

A i CSmA NS

11/1/2019

RENAULT FLUENCE 1.5L DCI 110AT GEARBOX

Date of registration 23/2/2015

Excess 5 400.00

Market Value 5 48,000.00

Parf Rebate s 41,670.00

Mett Loss s 6,330.00
Repair details:

linitial Estimate | s 6,193.09 |

Proposed/Revised repair cost:

Parts $ 2,690.00
Check items (estimate) 5 Z

Labour 5 1,428.09
Total 5 4,118.09
Lump Sum(if applicable) i

|Number of days for repair |
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Remarks:

DAMAGES CONSISTENT. REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL.

PENDING FOR ADDENDUM GIA REPORT. WE HAVE NOT

AUTHORISE REPAIR.
Mandate:

Liability(TP) %

Proposed repair cost 5

Loss of use $ [no. of days

Loss of rental Sino. of days

Loss of income $|no. of days

LTA search fees S

Others S

Proposed Total HVALUE!
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
7719)

SKR5916A
No

11Jan 2019
RENAULT

FLUENCE 1.5L DCI 110 AT GEARBOX
EURO S

White

2014
K9KNB37D173649
VF1LZLFOE52015791
81.0 kW (108 bhp)
$18,190.00

23Feb 2015

23 Feb 2015

0

$5,000.00

Yes
22 Feb 2025
$3,750.00

22 Feb 2025

A -Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$62,002.00

$37.920.00

$41,670.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 11 Jan 2019
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IMPORTANT NOTE: Please submit the complated Addendum form to the same Authorlsed Reporting Centre
with whom you submitted the Original Report

ADDENDUM
(A) PARTICULARSOF PERSON MAKING THE AMENDMENTS:
Original Reportio ;" &0 Ho 0902 & Vehicle Registration No: SR 591LA

HAMeie shawnin N L“N‘HL 'h'.“k“;ﬁ NRIC/FIN/Passport No : iJ.Lq Th.;‘]
(*Vehicie Driver / Venhicle Owner) (*) Please delete o appropriate

Address ,*‘li'l Bl Ll I--b-] wil  Sthd Ly 'q“'mmlkim.l

Contact [Tef) : Mobile No.:_ 1 2 e aui

Emall Address YY) Y by, ﬂjnr'l o

Dute of Accident ¢ lif{{# 0} Tirrie of Accident : [6u -

Pacectacdent :_ b Tuat fau) £ ) *ii-'!*fr’t
insuranceCompany:_ YA Tt T4 Lt}

(8] ADDITIONALINFORMATION [ AMENDMENTS:

| have made a raport on the above mentioned accident and would like to include additional information or
rrake the following amendments:

h-l"‘ ) n‘-; LL'y .1-‘ ) ‘ifilh tl E_L-'l_{_ WJI( e lﬁ-«‘uﬂ'\q
'Hﬁ- )

M""" Lr F""l.'--" T“:.IWL'L ﬂbuﬂa Uloas | “-j h*’;
I ' b -

=)

[
/

= e wwoey: ML
i el T ---:nu
J’;”, ..NV/ J; : v
= i ]{'»\.4-\& il
,ﬁmmr; nq:nmrlcgm s Signature
Date I , | Mame: e L 1
/ /1” v ,) ! :Im'"’”'fﬂhulw
=
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MEDT 1R000065-01 ¢ ComfarDalGro Ehglrsenng P Lid . Pandan

ENTHY DATE & TIME 02501019 0% M
BLUBMITTED BY e Ying Khong

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Plaase rapart cormectly the dutmils of the accident ko speed up Ihe dans process
2. This Form must be complated by the Policyholdsr and/or the Authorsed Driver.

1. Information provided must be as ruthful and sccuralo as possible. Any wilfd misrepresent

repudiate policy liabiity.

4. The lssue snd scosptancs of this Farm by insurance companies i nof an adrmissmn of policy by on fhe part of e inE

& Ay false reporting may be referred to the Palica for investigation.

& Thes repart will be forwarded by he inaurars of the Gl Records Managarrism
archiving Bnd that copies of this report will, Tor @ fee. be made avalabls upon application by Intsrested
7. By the lodgemant of this repon to the naurers, you hemby consent 1o e archiving of this repart ai the

nloresad.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accidant
Country/Stata of Loss

Vehicle Registration Numbar
Insured/Palicyholdar
Mame Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Maobile Phaone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al

tima of accidant

Are you claiming under your own Insurance palicy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No. Please siate achon to be takan

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Flaat Palicy

Palicy Numbar

Cover Nota Numbear
Driver

Mame af Driver

NRIC Na

Data Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Exparience
Gendar

Mabile Number

Fax Numbear

Caontact Number
EMall Addrass

02012018 08:34
31122018 11:50
NEAR 46 TUAS ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SKR5916A

SAMMANDA VIVEKANANDAN
S2647T18J

VIVEKNANE GMAIL.COM
[LOCAL) +65-82380841
OFFICE-S2380941

RENAULT
FLUENCE-1.5D DCI 110 (A)

COMMUTING TO OFFICE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

VA1/GA3105521

SAMMANDA VIVEKANANDAM
52647718J

25/08/1953

INDOOR

02/06/1992

26 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-02380841

OFFICE-82380841
VIVEKNAN@GMAIL COM

UrAn O CorEan e

paries.
cantra &nd & copess of e report Deng made avallubls

abon or witholding of material lacts may allow insurance compamas W0

Cantre sstatdished by the Ganeral Insurance Associmton of Singapore (GlA) for

Page 1 of 12
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WIC DT | W08 [ ComboriDedleo Engmesen g Bje Ui - Faruin
ENTET DATE & TIHE- 02013010 0k

SUBMITTED B e Yiung Khvg

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

V. Plestnar rapon canacily the detiin of e stcdsnt o wposd up the cloems prooess

2. Thin Form must be completed by the Policypholder andiar ihe Authorsed Drroer.

3. Informtion provided masd De @8 TUlhhs and acourile =s possibie. Any willul merecresentation or witholding of msieral fects may allow nsursce companise o
repuiiats paliey labilily

4 The insoe and accaplance of this Form by faurance commparness (8 ol @ admission of policy Habllity on ths pan of e Fsursnos companies

5 Aay lalss l‘lpﬂﬂi“i may be referred 1o tha Police for investigation,

6 This repon will b forwseced by 1he weurers of e GIS Records Marsgement Contre sstablinned by ihe Genarsl Ineurance Assacinlion of Smgapans (Gid) for
archuving and ihat copes of e repor will, foe @ fee, os made avallobis (pon sppication by inferesiad peries

T. By = lodgamant of (s mpor & I insussrs, you harbsy comsant 5 the archiving of Bis repart ol e cantre and to copes of the report beng made avallshis

sforanmd
Data Of Report 02/01/2019 09:34
Date OF Aceident IN22018 11:50
Exact Location Of Accident NEAR 46, TUAS ROAD
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicls Registration Number SKRBB16A
Insurad/Policyholder
Mame Of Registared Owner SAMMANDA VIVEKANANDAN
MRIC Na S2047T18d
Email Addrass VIVEKNANGEGMAILCOM
Mabike Phone No (LOCAL) +65-82380941
Allernative Phone No OFFICE-92380941
Vehicle Particulars
Manutacturer RENAULT
Madal FLUENCE-1.5D DCI 110 (A)

Exact Purposa for which vahicle was baing used al
tima of accldem

COMMUTING TO OFFICE

Are you claiming undar your awn insurance policy

for repair o your vahicle? NG

If No, Please state action 10 be taken THIRD PARTY

Vahicla Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame ol Insurance Company AXA INSURANCE FTE LTD
Type Of Covernge COMFREHENSIVE

Flesl Policy NO

Policy Number VAVIGA310562/1

Cover Nols Mumbear

Drriver

Nama of Driver SAMMANDA VIVEKANANDAN
MRIC Mo 528477100

Drates OF Birth 25081653

Ccoupation INDOOR

Dats Of Driving Pass D2i0E1982

Driving Experience 26 YEARE AND 6 MONTHS
Ganidei MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +55-02380441
Fax Number

Contac! Numbes OFFICE-92280941

EMail Address VIVEKNANEGMAIL COM

Paga | ol 31




Address BLK 6628 JURONG WEST STREET &4 #05-324
Posioods B42BE

¥Was dnver an employee of the Insured's Campany NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Drver wilh the Insures OWMNER

Vehicle Raegistraticn Number of Driver's Own
Vehick

Insurance Company of Drivers Own Vehicla

General Information of the Accident

Type Ol Accidanl SIDE SWIPE
Weathar Conditlons CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Vas any loreign vehicle mvalved In this accident? NO
MNumber of vehicles (Including own vehiche)

involved in the accident :

Was any body injured in tha Accident? 18]

Was any Irt.|.ur+yl ponvayed 1o hospital by ND)

ambulance?

Was any olher malerial o properly damaged? YES

| have pesn approachid by unknown person(s) NO

solicitingfoffering accident claims assistance

Mumbar ol Passengers (Ineluding Drivar ) 2

Passenger 1 NAME MS ELLEN TONG
GENDER FEMALE

Details of Police Action

V/as the accidant repared o the police™? YES

I Yes,Flease siaigé which Police Station

POLICE STATION NAME [OTHER] MNANYANGN.PC

Was notice of imtendsd Prosacuhon givan? NO

Il Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TD THE ATTACH SKETCH PLAN

Attachmenl(s)

Are gooidant photos available lor atlachmeant™ YES

Was there any video capiured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks! Reasons TO LARGE UNABLE TO UPLOAD OR SEND BY EMAIL
VWas thers any audio recorded 7 N

Vahicle Registration Number GWTS17B

Vehicla MakaModalColour MITSUBISHIFES11/WHITE

Deatalls Of Properias

Vehicls Calegory COMMERCIAL VEHIOLE

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passpor] Mumiber
Contact Numbsar
Addreas

Poslcoda

Insurances Cormpany Name



Wature Of Damags
No. Of Passanger {Including Driver)
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Sketch Plan
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Sketch Plan #3 Pg. 1

Schematic Sketch

ST Engineering
Mlarfne Yard
Larry (
GW 75178 . | e v
) : \._‘
\ Agplied Engineering Pte Ltd
) 46, Tuas Road,
Singapore 638 499
Car
SKR 59164
\‘_.‘.
- —_—
"
Pioneer Road 2
=
e
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Sketch Plan #4 Pg. 1

On 31 Dec 2018 at about 11 50 hrs. | was driving my car (SKR 55184} along Tuas
Road towards South and | was also accompanied by my colleague | was diving
iz=hind 3 lory (Plate Numper GW 78178), mantaining a safe distance. Near Apphiad
=nginasnng Fe Lid (46, Tuas Road. Singapore 638 469). | nolicad that tha lorry was
slowing down suddenly. but the brake lights wers nol glowing though. To avoid
coliision. | tumed the car shightly to the right side of the road. In the meanwhile, lhe
lorry was also urning to the righit without any indication, leading to the collision of lhe
lorry to the left side of my car | heard a big bang and the car was also moved, but
neithar | nor my colleague was injured

| stopped my car and came out to chack the damage: | discovered a large dent on
the |eft side near the rear wheel and scrapping of paint on the left door as well

| then wanl lo the lorry driver to discuss aboul the accidanl. Bul he was neither
interestad to discues nor 1o exchange parsonal particulars, contact number,
insurance detalls alc. Instead, ha lold me lo report the accident and that he will do so
too

| took pictures of the lorry and the damages to my car There was an in-vehicle
camera Installed in my car at the time of the accident but | was not sure If it was
working. Later | discovered that the accident was captured in the in-vehicle camera.

Paga Tof 34



POLICE REPORT Fg. 1

) e T

TRO8123E

Police Statlon Of Crigin; nea
Nanyang NP C Rapor N T201812315 116
2 Jurong West Avenus 5 SINGAFORE
848482
Tal Na: 1800-79209898
REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT
Cate/Time Report Made: Vide Aeport No | Station Giary Na.-
311122018 17:17 . 107
Informant's Particulars
Name of Informant: Address: =
SAMMANDA VIVEKAMAMNDAN APT BLK 6628 JURONG WEST STREET 84 #05-324
SINGAPORE §42862 =
1D Type /1D No - Contact No.
NRIC NO J 526477184 Homa/Office: Moblle- 52380941
Natianalily: Emaill:
SINGAPORE CITIZEN
Sax. | Ags: Date of Birth Typa of Informant
Male |85 26/081853 | Driver o
Race Language Institution / School Name:
Inian English . —
Occupation: Driving Licence Infarmation
COMMERCIAL MANAGER Class: 28.3 Date of Expiry.
General Information of tha Accidant
Type of Not-Injury Dirink DatelTime of Type of Location
Adoldard Others Drive: Actident: Straight Road
iNo | 3V2/2018 11:50
Location.
Along Road 1
TUAS ROAD
L Qutside Applied Engingering Ple Ltd ]
Waather Road Surface Road Spesed Limit:
Traffic Flow: Tratfic Cantrol Traffic Volums:
| Two Way f No Traffic
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
ambulancs:
. No
Dietails of Vahicle Invalved =
Vehicla No. | Type Make Model Calor Condition | No of Passenger |
GW75178 | Lomy MITSUBISH| |FBRS11BDJS| White No 1
RDE Demege |
SKRS818A | Car 'REMAULT  |FLUENCE | While Slightly |2
1.5LDCI11g | Damaged
AT
' GEARBOX
! AEURQS | —_— e ]

P Bolf 31



POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

POLICE FORCE A 0

TROIRI23211E
Folice Statior OF Onigin: Zol3
Nanyang M.P.C Qamport Wa T201212302118
2 Jurong West Avenue 5 SINGAPORE
B40482 CONTINUATION OF REFORT
Tel Mo 18007028000
Details of Vehicle Insurance
Vahicle No. | Insurance Company Insurance Mo Effective Expiry Data
SKR5916A | AXA INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE | GA310552 230212018 | 22/02/2018
LT

Details of Parson Involved |
Any Pedestrian Involved: Mo |
No_of Pedestrians Injured. NIL Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA
Dirfver :
Name SAMMANDA VIVEKANANDAN | D Na, 326477184

"Related Vehicie | NIL Contadi No.| 02380041

1

| HospitaliClinic | NIL Classof | Class 283 o

Driving Date af Expiry: NIL
Licenca &

| Expiry Date

| Date Treatrmant | MIL Date Discharge | NiL

| No_of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL

Brief Dotails,

On 31/12/2018 st about 1150hrs, | was driving my car (plate no: SKRS916A) along Tuas Road outside
Applied Engineering Pte Lid with my colleague. | was driving behind a larry (plate no: GW75178). |
noficed thal the Jorry was speeding, hence | maintained a safe distance betwesn my car and the lorry.
Subsequently, the lorry did a sudden break and o svoid the caliision. | turned my car slightly to the right
side of the road  However, at the same time the lamy did a sudden illegal right turm without indicating a
signal and hit the left side of my car, | heard 2 bang sourd and subsaquently came out of the car lo see
the damage. | made a check on my vehicle and discoverad that there Is 2 dant on the left side near the
back doar and the paint near the dent was scraped off. | then went to talk to the lorry driver regarding the
accident. however, he did not wish to talk about it and asked me to make a polics report He also refused
to give his particulars when | asked for it | would like to further state that this is the first time such an
Incident happened. There Is an In-vehlcle camera Installed in my ca¢ but | am not sure i i s in warking
condition. | have also piciures of the lory thal hit my car and the damage on my car

Page § of 31



POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

| \?

(€ ) Grlreieas: AU
P O0OLICE FORCE | et Hﬂw
Pollce Station Of Orgin: 0
Manyang NP C

2 Jurong Wesl Avenie 5 SINGAPORE Regort No. T201312312114
a2 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-7020968

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide skatch plan

IMPORTANT: Plaass altach a copy of your vehicle’s Insurance Cerificate to this report. If you don't have
ihe cerificate with you now. pmfuu:mmm?lﬂﬁmummﬂﬂumbﬂum

JS?nm Of Officer Racarding The Report Signatire Of |
SgL2NG JIAYI ; .,_»évv“

y: SP
Signatura Of Intarprater;
Not applicatie | 31-*12.*2015 1717

_L_.._ —

Officer |n Charga Cf Case: | | Classification Of Case:
TRPIGIAY

Siaff Sgl WONG SIEU LLI ‘

Contact No.: 85476151

— _ J
Allhentication Stamp
e[

% §27 |

; J
NSha 2 T“{/j’f

=] L I" "‘I ATITE] - R su———

Singapore Police Foree '
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CERTIFICATION OF INSURANCE Pg. 1
£ 1800 420 daizy
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= -
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e e § Ui s
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Policy Schedule PO Gt Ao W
Your SmartDvive Comprahensive Essentlal .

‘four pollcy snapshot
Piskleyiokder snmm SAMMANDEA VIVERARADAN Prafiay sty ¥al / DAI10552
Bucr Compretom lve P e S2EaTTIN
Fartod ol Imaneige froen 33,/00 /201810 22702/ 2019 [kl Astes inchunied
Pramiiom roakdovwa
Gross Presninm afee 507 NCD G0 1 170ER
el Discaurms SGL ST
st S0 72,80
Faal Framimn BE01,143.31
Your bensfits highlighis PR 10 PEACY NS R Rl i 1eon el Ceet e
Bmart el Lo o S BT % Bapaliis
B T Tewing & Tranwperiacion s Shagsasey o Dyseaass
o iy e Rl e it Exores OF Fenn e pet anecsoesnn =) v copfrrred lasaten adid et G0 eosh ool el s m==ns
B FEoadvesned Papmine 1 esbe | 13 Yariba
w  Loss ol Demage
s i@l Laiskey
Vehicle delalis
Wik % Bovies] s Yeldola RENAULT FLUENCE L5001 ny of manuin e s
‘ahlgis roglatio en uainnlas Silistisa Trow of Lne Private e
Bmiy iy 000N Engioe conpacuy jet) idi
Sosblivgg ampuaiiy rmid il 4 Erpaes nuiiness WORNAZTDLT I
CHiT-Fnmb Ca Mo CHess nurher VWLLILPOEZ 205 T
Iyl e Ewmvite bbamet Yalo e Wheriet Voloe wEine wme of Loas nciucing BCCOSEDnES N0 SERH ERI15)
Lt s dis Ligd G e Cotitcats of lnassnns
Formanies Labn Camgimg W

wm ahmey o (Ul e e s oy e ———

Eaze Ot Dita-npa Esaan S0 40000

vt v e egs 0G0 H0,00

rrivare datalis

<k i et | | R L =

Z Shtemiton Sy £HI D) AL Ve
Srrgnpern (isgLl
e = T T

Pegs 2o 50



ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte

Ltd
Claim Reference: Full Report
Assessment number: SKS5916A @ PANDAN Registration: SKR5916A

Version: 1712

Printed: 01/09/2019 9:58 AM

Date calculated: 01/09/2019 09:58 AM

Summary Information

Claim
Location: Singapore (S5G) Work Provider: AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
Printed by: CDGE Pandan Currency: SGD
Claim Reference: Date of Incident: 018-12-31
Estimated Repair Time: Hire Car Start:
Actual Repair Days: Hire Car End:

W
Vehicle Details u\* N
Vehicle Tﬂ-ﬁ-""’l‘ T 95919
Manufacturer: RENAULT Net duhovse | Lpert
Sub Model: BASE MODEL
Model Sheet Number: 12 87 01 Vot P4 e =
Registration: SKR5916A bofene paisk
VIN number: VF1LZLFOE52015791 on vty d' (
Odometer: LKK Aulo Consultants hence nolify gur @ [Idea. oy
Vehicle Condition oo 2l 17 @ Fpn
Vehicle Status el o 3 ’(-jjh
Pre-Accident Damage: o Thed piviy Survey & o0 & "Witkout Prejalice” binli i
Date of Inspection: s Mo Uil rmodiicabeniy) o aliowed

Damage Areas

All
Underbody

s Sypperrertay i s rugl e reloreeyed pl
% BJDC 1 fnal approval from insurence Company

Acxrowianged by Hangry

Caonaiure

LKK Auto Co
the Repaire

e Tam

* Paris price
 Thiid part
L Tl

& To displgy dnmagas

e hence 1:.‘1,!.. l -

LY

“TE
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ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte

Ltd

Claim Reference:

Assessment number: SKS5916A @ PANDAN
Version: 1712

Date calculated: 01/09/2019 09:58 AM

v
L4

Full Report

Registration: SKR5916A
Printed: 01/09/2019 9:58 AM

Labour
Time Base 10 WU/h Price = 45.00 SGD/h

Code Description WU Price SGD
AOYH KA R + R LEFT REAR DOQR 3.0 13.50

INCLUDES: ADJUSTING DOOR LOCK
4493 KA) RENEW LEFT REAR DOOR (REMOVED) 10.0 45.00
5059 KA R + R L/R DOOR LOCK STRIKER 2.0 9.00
5377 VA RENEW REAR BUMPER 0 4.50
NO NUMBER R + R L/R BUMPER BRACKET 0 4.50
NO NUMBER R + R R/R BUMPER BRACKET .0 4.50
AD20) KA R + R REAR SCREEN 0 58.50
NO NUMBER R + R ATTACHED PARTS OF THE L/R WING 0 121.50

INCLUDES: R + R BUMPER, TAILLAMPS, REAR

SEAT, SIDE AIRBAG, WHEEL AND ALL TRIMS

IN THE REPAIR SECTION
4751 KA) RENEW L/RR WING CPL 100.0 450.00
4907 KA R 4+ R BOOTLID 6.0 27.00
ADONH KA R + R LEFT INNER TAILLAMP 2.0 9.00
6307 KA) R + R LEFT FLOOR CARPET 3.0 13.50
7061 KA R + R OR RENEW HEADLINING 10.0 45.00

INCLUDES: R + R UPPER A-PILLAR TRIMS,

UPPER CENTRE PILLAR TRIMS, ROOF CONSOLE

AND ALL NECESSARY ATTACHED PARTS
3116 KA) R + R RIGHT REAR WHEEL .0 4.50
3121 KA) R + R LEFT REAR TYRE 0 4.50
3121 KA) R + R RIGHT REAR TYRE .0 4.50
3113 VvA) L/R ROAD WHEEL BALANCE 1.0 4.50
3113 VA) BALANCE R/R WHEEL 1.0 4.50
3577 L/R LAMP PANEL REPAIR 45.00
4101 L/R INNER WING REPAIR 20.0* 90.00
4165 L/R INNER WHEELHOUSE REPAIR 10.0* 45.00

Labour Cost Hrs wu

Panel / Mechanical Labour 22,40 224.0 1,008.00

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

Total of Labour

1,008.00

Page 2 of 5

PRINT DATE 01/09/2019



ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte

Ltd

Claim Reference:

Assessment number: SKS5916A @ PANDAN
Version: 1712

Date calculated: 01/09/2019 09:58 AM

Full Report
Registration: SKR5916A

Printed: 01/09/2019 9:58 AM

Paint
Paint Work SYSTEM AZT Time Basis 10WU/h
Code Description WU Price SGD

L/R DOOR NEW PART PAINTING 14.0

L/R SIDE PANEL NEW PART PAINTING 27.0

L/R LAMP PANEL SURFACE PAINT 4.0

L/R INNER WING SURFACE PAINT 5.0

L/R INNER WHEELHOUSE SURFACE PAINT 5.0
Paint Material Per Part
Code Description Price SGD
1781 L/R DOOR NEW PART PAINTING 31.03
3481 L/R SIDE PANEL NEW PART PAINTING 32.34
3577 L/R LAMP PANEL SURFACE PAINT 1.94
4101 L/R INNER WING SURFACE PAINT 6.34
4165 L/R INNER WHEELHOUSE SURFACE PAINT 6.34

Labour Cost - Paint Hrs WU Price SGD

Factor 45.00 SGD/h

Time Paint 55.0

Preparation Main Work Metal 1.70 17.0 76.50

Total 10 WU /h 7.20 72.0 324.00

Material Cost - Paint Price SGD

New Part Painting 63.37

Surface-/Blend Paint 14.62

Material-constant Metal 18.10

Total 96.09
Spare Parts

prices as at 2001-01-01

Code Description Part Number Supplier Price SGD
1781 L/R DOOR 82 10 111 73R A= 1,550.00
2581 REAR BUMPER 85 02 295 3SR ae— 650,00
2603 L/R BUMPER BRACKET 85 04 200 27R AL — 60.00
2604 R/R BUMPER BRACKET 79 18 200 0OSR » ' 50.00
2650 RR BUMPER CLAMP KIT 60 03 836 33R AT 30.00

Audatex System Using Manufacturar Times

Page 3 of 5

PRINT DATE 01/09/2019



‘ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte

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
3160 REAR SCREEN BOND KIT77 11 785 626 pa 0.00
3163 REAR SCREEN FIX SET 82 01 057 684 N il 0.00
3164 REAR SCREEN SPACER 90 35 627 59R e 7 0.00
3281 L/R OUTER LAMP 26 55 528 02R # " 150,00
3283 L/R INNER LAMP 26 55 500 41R ~ %/ 155.00
3481 L/R SIDE PANEL 78 10 174 09R b~ 1,280.00
9551 L/R WHEEL 40 30 097 40R ot 550.00
9552 R/R WHEEL 40 30 097 40R X 0.00
. OEM Parts Savings 0.00
n: Non-OEM Parts Subtotal 4,485.00
u: Used parts
Total 4,485.00
Extras
Code Description Price SGD
1000 BODY SEALANT BODY SEALANT 2.~ 80.00%
1001 SEALANT SEALANT « 40.00*
1002 BODY SEALANT BODY SEALANT X 80.00%
1003 ANTI-RUST ANTI-RUST 4o 80.00*
Total Extras 280.00

fass LM 4«-}-«1. W{Jﬂ"’%

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

Page 4 of 5
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ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte
Ltd

Claim Reference:

Assessment number: SKS5916A @ PANDAN
Version: 1712

Date calculated: 01/09/2019 09:58 AM

Full Report

Registration: SKR59162
Printed: 01/09/2019 9:58 AM

Final Calculation

Parts
Total Parts

Labour Time Base 10 WU/h
Total 224.0 WU X 45.00 SGD/h
Total of Labour

Total Of Extras

Paint Work Time Base 10 WU/h
Labour Cost 72.0 WU X 45.00 SGD/h
Material Cost

Total Paint Including Material

Repair Cost Excludes GST

SGD

4,485.00

l;ﬂﬂﬂiﬂ'ﬂ

324.00
96.09

SGC

4,485.0C

1,008.00

280.00

420.09
6,193.09

GST (+7.0%)
Repair Cost Included GST

Comments

* - USER SUPPLIED DATA

NN - NO MANUFACTURERS CODE EXISTS

) = WU PARTIAL INCL IN OTHER POSITIONS

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 5 of 5
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COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD
45 Pandan Road S (609286)
Tel GBET6019 Fax: 82626950

Spare Parts
Vehicle No. SKR5916A Submit By - WONG
Make & Model : RENUALT FLUENCE 1.5L DCI 110 Year Manufacture
Chassis No. VF1LZLFOES2015721 Engine No - KakNE
Suppleme ntary Cost / List
S/No. Part Description Qty Unit Cost
Price Price
1 |L/RAER FENDER UNDER LINER 1 A~ 15195.00 e
2 |REVERT L/SIDE BRACKET REAR BUMPER 4 AL 1512.00 .
3 1
4 1
5 1
& 1
[ 1
8 1
) i
10 1
11 1
12 1
13 1
14 |
15 1
16 1
17 1
18 1
18 1
20 1
21 1
22 1
23 1
24 1
25 1
26 1
27 i
28 1
29 1
30 1




.. ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte

Ltd

‘Claim Reference: Full Repoi
Assessment number: SKS5916A @ PANDAN Registration: SKR5916
Version: 1712 Printed: 01/09/2019 9:58 Al

Date calculated: 01/09/2019 09:58 AM

Summary Information

Claim

Location: Singapore (SG) Waork Provider: AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

Printed by: CDGE Pandan Currency: SGD

Claim Reference: Date of Incident: 2018-12-31

Estimated Repair Time: Hire Car Start:

Actual Repair Days: Hire Car End:

@vehicle Details

Vehicle Tf»-d-"‘“ TH S

Manufacturer: RENAULT Not thbwse | Lapant-

Model FLUENCE (L3) £ 1'1- Y ov

Sub Model: BASE MODEL -

Model Sheet Number: 12 87 01 Port- Py oo U

Registration: SKR5916A befose paied:

VIN number; VF1LZLFOE52015791 Bl d‘ (

Odometer: Qur @ (e, oy,

Vehicle Condition el |1 @ Fp
. 0 =

Vehicle Status = el S N Sopt o ”(‘;}-‘?

Pre-Accident Damage: I p,f “ l \? g ‘r T/

Date of Inspection: "_.!”‘.l’

Damage Areas

a
Underbody

Audatex System lsing Manufacturer Times Page 1 of 5 PRINT DATE 01/09/201



ComfurtDelGrn Engineering Pte
Ltd

Claim Reference:

Assessment number: SKS5916A @ PANDAN
Version: 1712

Date calculated: 01/09/2019 09:58 AM

Full Repor

Registration: SKR5916,

Printed: 01/09/2019 9:58 A}

Paint
Paint Work SYSTEM AZT Time Basis 10WU/h
Code Description WU Price SGI
L/R. DOOR NEW PART PAINTING 14.0
L/R SIDE PANEL NEW PART PAINTING 27.0
L/R LAMP PANEL SURFACE PAINT 4.0
L/R INNER WING SURFACE PAINT 5.0
. L/R INNER WHEELHOUSE SURFACE PAINT 5.0
Paint Material Per Part
Code Description Price SGI
1781 L/R DOOR NEW PART PAINTING 31.0
3481 L/R SIDE PANEL NEW PART PAINTING 32.3.
3577 L/R LAMP PANEL SURFACE PAINT 1.9«
4101 L/R INNER WING SURFACE PAINT 6.3
4165 L/R INNER WHEELHOUSE SURFACE PAINT 6.3«

Labour Cost - Paint

Hrs WU Price SGI

Factor 45.00 SGD/h
Time Paint 55.0
Preparation Main Work Metal 1.70 17.0 76.51
Total 10 WU/h 7.20 72.0 324.01
. Material Cost - Paint Price SGI
New Part Painting 63.3°
Surface-/Blend Paint 14.6:
Material-constant Metal 18.11
Total 96.0!
Spare Parts
prices as at 2001-01-0.
Code Description Part Number Supplier Price SGI
1781 /R DOOR 82 10 111 73R A= 1,550.0t
2581 ~~ REAR BUMPER 85 02 295 39R af -~ 650.01
2603 /R BUMPER BRACKET 85 04 200 27R AL~ 60.01
2604 R/R BUMPER BRACKET 79 18 200 O9R > 60.01
2650 RR BUMPER CLAMP KIT 60 03 836 33R gt 30.01

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 3of 5
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 ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte

Ltd

‘Claim Reference:

Assessment number: SKS5916A @ PANDAN

Version: 1712

Date calculated: 01/09/2019 09:58 AM

Full Repoi
Registration: SKR5916.
Printed: 01/09/2019 9:58 Al

Code Description Part Number Supplier Price SGI
3160 REAR SCREEN BOND KIT 77 11 785 626 T 0.0
3163 REAR SCREEN FIX SET 82 01 057 684 b 0.0
3164 REAR SCREEN SPACER 90 35627 S9R ks < 0.0
3281 L/R DUTER LAMP 26 55 528 02R » 150.00
3283 L/R INMNER LAMP 26 55 500 41R % 155.00
3481 /~ L/R SIDE PANEL 78 10 174 09R b~ 1,280.0
9551 - L/R WHEEL 40 30 097 40R ot o 550,00
9552 R/R WHEEL 40 30 097 40R X 0.0
OEM Parts Savings 0.0
+ Non-OEM Parts Subtotal 4,485.0/

u: Lsad parts
Total 4,485,010

Extras
Code Description Price SGI
1000 BODY SEALANT BODY SEALANT .~ 80.00
1001 SEALANT SEALANT =~ 40.00
1002 EQDY SEALANT BODY SEALANT < 80.00
1003 ANTI-RUST ANTI-RUST 4o 80.00
Total Extras 280.01
G LM 4y ok o B
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ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte

Ltd

Claim Reference: Full Report
Assessment number: SKS5916A @ PANDAN Registration: SKR5916A
Version: 1810 Printed: 23/03/2019 8:17 AM

Date calculated: 03/23/2019 08:15 AM

Summary Information

Claim

Location: Singapore (SG) Work Provider: AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
Printed by: CDGE Pandan Currancy: SGD

Claim Reference: Date of Incident: 2018-12-31
Estimated Repair Time: Hire Car Start:

Actual Repair Days: Hire Car End:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle

Manufacturer: RENAULT

Model: FLUENCE (L3)

Sub Model: BASE MODEL

Model Sheet Number: 12 87 01

Registration: SKR5916A

VIN number: VF1LZLFOES2015791

Odometer:

Vehicle Condition

Vehicle Status

Pre-Accident Damage:
Date of Inspection:

Damage Areas

All O ._ e ?,-'rh k\. “-I‘.*.'._ = i\
Underbody [ , E '

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 1 of 5 PRINT DATE 23/03/2019



TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD AAD1706-075
NO.2 ANG MO KIO ST63 SINGAPORE 569111

TEL NO. 6287 6666 FAX NO. 6257 1330

CO/GST REG NO. 2010196266

SHD2868 -
To Check Electrical Lighting Concerned. S 17000 2oy
TOTAL § 21,980.00
Ower All Total § 102,852.38
< parts by parts > Repair Days _30DAYS
: oz,
T

LECH Aiiba .
il Connulants finnes one
8 Bepaiter of M fan iy




ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte
Ltd

Claim Reference:

Assessment number: SKS5916A @ PANDAN
Version: 1810

Date calculated: 03/23/2019 08:15 AM

Full Report

Registration: SKR5916A
Printed: 23/03/2019 8:17 AM

Labour
Time Base 10 WU/h Price = 45,00 SGD/h

Code Description WU Price SGD
7133 KA R + R LEFT REAR DOOR TRIM 2.0 9.00
5735 KA) R + R LEFT REAR DOOR LOCK 5.0 22.50
3948 KA) R + R LEFT REAR DOOR WINDOW GLASS 3.0 13.50
5736 KA) R + R L/R WINDOW REGULATOR 2.0 9.00
NO NUMBER R + R L/R FIXED DOOR WINDOW 1.0 4.50
ADCS KA R + R L/R DOOR PROTECTIVE MLDG 2.0 9.00
5059 KA R + R L/R DOOR LOCK STRIKER 2.0 9.00
ADH4 KA) R + R L/R WINDOW FRAME MOULDING FRONT 1.0 4.50
5167 KA) R 4+ R LEFT REAR WINDOW GUIDE 1.0 4.50
5377 VA RENEW REAR BUMPER 1.0 4.50
NO NUMBER R + R L/R BUMPER BRACKET 1.0 4.50
AD20Q KA R + R REAR SCREEN 13.0 58.50
NO NUMBER R + R ATTACHED PARTS OF THE L/R WING 27.0 121.50

INCLUDES: R + R BUMPER, TAILLAMPS, REAR

SEAT, SIDE AIRBAG, WHEEL AND ALL TRIMS

IN THE REPAIR SECTION
4751 KA) RENEW L/RR WING CPL 100.0 450.00
4907 KA R + R BOOTLID 6.0 27.00
6307 KA) R + R LEFT FLOOR CARPET 3.0 13.50
7061 KA R + R OR RENEW HEADLINING 10.0 45.00

INCLUDES: R + R UPPER A-FILLAR TRIMS,

UPPER CENTRE PILLAR TRIMS, ROOF CONSOLE

AND ALL NECESSARY ATTACHED PARTS
3121 KA) R 4+ R LEFT REAR TYRE 1.0 4.50
3113 VA) L/R ROAD WHEEL BALANCE 1.0 4.50
1781 L/R DOOR REPAIR 30.0* 135.00
3577 L/R LAMP PANEL REPAIR 10.0*% 45.00
4101 L/R INNER WING REPAIR 20.0= 90.00
4165 L/R INNER WHEELHOUSE REPAIR 20.0* 50.00

Labour Cost Hrs wu

Panel / Mechanical Labour 26.20 262.0 1,179.00

Total of Labour 1,179.00

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

Page 2 of 5

PRINT DATE 23/03/2019



TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD Aoy Ay - . AAD1706-075
ND.2 ANG MO KIO ST63 SINGAPORE 569111 /s '
TEL NO. 6287 6666 FAX NO, 6257 1330 » !
CO/GST REG NO. 2010196266 ,,r‘:r Forr g &1} -
SHD286B - 7 [ by
Vehicle No.: SHD286B - CANDY
Chassis No.: VFIABL15AUC282335
Vehicle Make: RENAULT
Vehicle Model: LATITUDE
Date of Accident : 07.06.2017
Third Party Insurer :
SUPPLEMENTARY PARTS LIST
1 1 BUMPER COVER REAR $ Y 1,108 46
2 1 BUMPER LOWER REAR $ T, 76884
3 1  BUMPER BRACKET CTR REAR $ I 11347
4 1 BUMEPR BRACKET SIDE RH REAR % f 13597 S ¥
5 1 BUMEPR RETAINER RH REAR $ feq 4499
b 1  BUMPER REFLECTOR RH S S 4361
7 1 BUMEFR BRACKET SIDE LH REAR 5 T 13597
8 1 BUMEPR RETAINER LH REAR 4 N 4499
9 1  BUMPER BEAM REAR $ 7T 77752
10 1 BUMPER BEAM BRACKET RH REAR $ /T 225.95.
11 1 FENDER PANEL REAR RH ] A 329013 —
12 1  WHEELARCH REAR RH S Sn 54347 A
13 1  FENDER WHEEL HOUSE PANEL REAR RH S /T 30304 «
14 1 FENDER PANEL INNER TRIM REAR RH 5 A, 67145 X
15 1  AIRVENT 5 fy 9729 x
16 1 TAILLAMP RH $ v 55255 "
17 1  TAILLAMP PANEL RH 5 T u8p.70 X
I8 1 ROCKER PANEL OUTER RH 5 7t 98749 |
19 1 DOORPANEL REAR RH s %, 284466 «—
20 1 DOORGUIDE REAR RH 5 5 17682
21 1 DOORSEAL REAR RH 5 162.02 «
22 1 POORCASING REAR RH 5 Jen 1,509.06 ¢
23 1 DOOR FINISHER REAR RH 5 Tn 42310 x
24 1 DOOR HINGE UPPER RH S 7 27450
25 1 DOOR HINGE LOWER RH 4 T 30055 «
% 1 DOORCHECK REAR RH $ P 203.06 X
37 1 DOORHANDLE OUTER REAR RI 3 L 12649 ¥
22 1 DOORHANDLE CAP REAR RH 4 fn 35524
9 | DOORHANDLESEAL REAR RH 3 Yoy 789 4
W1 DOORHANDLE COVER REAR RH 5 fin 1322 ¢
311 DOOR HANDLE MODULE REAR RH § in 13360 X



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

L/R DOOR REPAIR PAINTING <50% 14.0

RR TOWING LUG COVER SURFACE PAINT PLAST. 3.0

L/R LAMP PANEL SURFACE PAINT 4.0

L/R INNER WING SURFACE PAINT 5.0

L/R INNER WHEELHOUSE SURFACE PAINT 5.0
Paint Material Per Part
Code Description Price SGD
3481 L/R SIDE PANEL NEW PART PAINTING 32.34
1781 L/R DOOR REPAIR PAINTING <50% 19.25
2593 RR TOWING LUG COVER SURFACE PAINT PLAST. 0.26
3577 L/R LAMP PANEL SURFACE PAINT 1.94
4101 L/R INNER WING SURFACE PAINT 6.34
4165 L/R INNER WHEELHOUSE SURFACE PAINT 6.34

Labour Cost - Paint

Hrs WU Price SGD

Factor 45.00 SGD/h
Time Paint 58.0
Preparation Main Work Metal 1.70 17.0 76.50
Preparation Comp, Work Plastic 0.30 3.0 13.50
Total 10 WU/h 7.80 78.0 351.00
Material Cost - Paint Price SGD
New Part Painting 32.34
Repair Painting 19.25
Surface-/Blend Paint 14.62
Surface Painting Plastic 0.26
Matenal-constant Metal 18.10
Material-constant Plastic 9.00
Total 93.57
Spare Parts
prices as at 2001-01-01
Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 3of 5 PRINT DATE 23/03/2019



TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
NO.2 ANG MO KIO STE3 SINGAPORE 569111
TEL NO. 6287 6668 FAX NO. 6257 1330

CO/GST REG NO. 201019626G

SHD286B -

a2
33

i5

Ul & L k=

268 ]

10
11

A
-

13
14
15
b

1SET
ISET
ISET
1SET
ISET
ISET
1SET
ISET

e " N

DOOR GRAB HANDLE REAR RH
POOR MOULDING REAR RH
DOOR LOCK REAR RH

DOOR PANEL FRT RH

Specical Nett

PARKING AID

REAR BUMPER CLIP

BUMPER BRACKET CTR CLIP
BUMEPR BRACKET SIDE CLIP RH RR
BUMEPR RETAINER RH CLIP RR
BUMPER LOWER REAR CLIP
BUMPER BEAM BOLT

WHEELARCH CLIP REAR RH

Rear Windscreen Sealant

Rear Windscreen Inner Sponge Seal
RIM (ROUE 7] 16H 2547)RH RR

TYRE RH RR

CAP HUB RH REAR

DOOR STICKER "Trans-cab”

DOOR STICKER "Classic”

POOR STICKER "6555-3333"

TOTAL
10%

TOTAL

TOTAL PARTS

W W o W

AAD1706-075

i 21096
fin 17682 &
re BT <
/7 2B 66 X

1"

13,576.90

o

1,357.69

12,219.21

W oW 40 W

B A hoh W R A RN

fn 70000 ¢

N, May Hi, 00 A

e 3300 ¢
L1000 4

e 2000
v 6600 v

fen 3300 ¢
vAa 4500 ¢

Ee 8000 Fes,
“le 15000 Fe s
J’I.-t 385,00 b4

Fe, 33000 ¢

Seny 3560 X

Ma B000

L 1500 xX

e 8000 Cosm -

2,128.60

w e

14,347.81

Putty And Spray Painting Of The Affected

Portion,

Panel Beating, Knocking And Straightening
The Necessary Portion, Remove And Renewal
Of Parts, Adjust And Realign The Same

To Rust-Proofing Of The Affected Areas.

2,800.00 (7
)
3,000.00 /&

170.00 4.-+



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
2581 REAR BUMPER 85 02 295 39R 650.00
2603 L/R BUMPER BRACKET 85 04 200 27R 60.00
2650 RR BUMPER CLAMP KIT 60 03 836 33R 30.00
3160 REAR SCREEN BOND KIT 77 11 785 626 0.00
3163 REAR SCREEN FIX SET 82 01 057 684 0.00
3164 REAR SCREEN SPACER 90 35 627 59R 0.00
3481 L/R SIDE PANEL 7810 174 09R 1,280.00
4201 L/R WHEELHOUSE 76 74 900 20R 195.00
COVER

9551 L/R WHEEL 40 30 097 40R 550.00
1004 REVERT L/R BMPR BRKT 12.00
f: OEM Parts Savings 0.00
n: Non-OEM Parts Subtotal 2,777.00
u: Used parts Addition(+10.00%) 277.70
Total 3,054.70

Extras - .
Code Description Price SGD
1000 BODY SEALANT BODY SEALANT B0.00*
1001 SEALANT SEALANT 40.00*
1003 ANTI-RUST ANTI-RUST 40.00*
1005 L/ REAR TYRE TYRE 200.00*
Total Extras 360.00

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 4 of 5 PRINT DATE 23/03/201%9



ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte

Ltd

Claim Reference:

Assessment number: SKS5916A @ PANDAN

Version: 1510

Date calrulated: 03/23/2019 08:15 AM

Full Report
Registration: SKR5916A
Printed: 23/03/2019 B:17 AM

Final Calculation

5GD 5GD

Parts 2,777.00

Addition(+10.00%) 277.70
Totsl Parts 3,054.70
Larour Time Base 10 WU/h

fotal 262.0 WU X 45.00 SGD/h 1,179.00
Tital of Labour 1,179.00
Tital Of Extras 360.00
Rint Work Time Base 10 WU/h

Labour'Cost 78.0 WU X 45.00 SGD/h 351.00

Material Cost 93.57
“otal Paint Including Material 444,57
lepair Cost Excludes GST 5,038.27

GET (+7.0%) 352.68
fepair Cost Included GST 5,390.95

tmments
L USER SUPPLIED DATA
M - NO MANUFACTURERS CODE EXISTS

) WU PARTIAL INCL IN OTHER POSITIONS

Aucex System Usihg Manufacturer Times

Page Sof 5

PRINT DATE 23/03/2019



KIAN HUA MOTOR CO. FTE LTD

_F 7 Ialan Lembah Kallang Singapore 335563
Tel: 62933850 Fax: 63551800
Emall: Sales@Klanhuamotor.Com
Co. Reg Mo. / GST Reg No:200106569G
' Tax Invalce No: SIN1SS60R7
| Customer's Copy | - 1y
| Customer: COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD e S0
Address: 34 Klan Hua Sales: WEE
45 PANDAN ROAD
SINGAPORE 609285
|
1 sumpeR iU LS ReaRvsens ~2507 1 eso00 65000
2 BUMPER BKT R/FLU 15 R/LHside 2602 1 £0.00 60,00
3 RIVET/CUP R/MEGIFLUREAR- 26 S 10 3.00 30,00
Products received and chackad to be in good Sub-Total: SGD 740.00
condition GST(7%): 51,80
" . I SGD 791.80
ﬁllﬂp} A P Tota
[ :*.‘
rﬂOMFDHTDELGHQ«_ENGTNEEEIHG PTE 13
lems lssued Jo external B wess il 1 A
and gétecis £,y Weayh
n-ndu:umno:rmrnm , diaiai
PAID /| AMOUNT:
TIME: R
WEE - 15/01/2019 12:49:14 PM Authorisad Signature




KIAN HUA MOTOR CO. PTE LTD

=ﬂ . i
ge - 7 lalen Lembah Kallang Singapore 339563
&l Tel: 52033850 Fax: 63551800
A Email: Sales@Klanhuamotor.Com
Co. Reg Mo. / GST Reg No: 2001065696
[]
KIAN =L
e N ——
Tax Imvoice No: SIN1S57505
001 RRATE IO Oate:07/03/2015
Area Cods: 34 DELIVER
Customer: COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD Credt Terme: 30DeyS
Address: 3A Klan Hua Sales: 10N.G
45 PANDAN ROAD
SINGAPORE 609286

SKR5916A P:0 4500804528
el Amour: |

1 FENDERR/FLULI3F 1RAH - S8 / 1 1,28000  1,280.00
2 SPORTRIMR/FLU 1.5 33F 155 @ €/ 1 550.00 550.00

Products recelved and checked to be in good condition Sub-Total:  SGD 1,830.00
G5.T(7%): 128.10
Total:  SGD 1,958.10

Customer's Signature / Company Stamp
T E0010)2. @R rwott
FOR KIAN HUA OFFICIAL USE:

PAID / AMOUNT:

TIME;
JON.G - 07/03/2019 5:27:06 PM Authorised Signature




W

Tel: 62933850 Fax: 63551800
Emall: Sales@Klanhuamator.Com
Co. Reg No. / GST Reg No:200106565G

=|.I KIAN HUA MOTOR CO. PTE LTD
_— 7 Jalan Lembah Kallang Singapore 339563

KIAR =LA I —
Tax invoice No: SIN1557506
1 A " S s
Custormer: COMFORTDELGRD ENGINEERING PTE LTD Credit Terma: 3008ys
Address: 34 Kian Hua Sales: JOMN.G
45 PANDAN ROAD
SINGAPORE 505286
SKR5916A P:0 4500806438
ORDE ONG CHEE WEI :
pjO
1 FENDER SHIELD RARLU1S>RAH 420/ 1 19500 19500
2 RIVETR/MEG3/FLUREAR /ppof 4 3.00 12.00
DO031
Products recelved and checked to be in good condition  Sub-Total: SG0D 207.00
GS.T(7%): 14.45
Total : SGD 221.45

it
Customer's Sigrature / Company Stamp
Products sold are not returnabla.

5w Im Page: 1of 1
FOR KIAN HUA OFFICIAL USE:
PAID J AMOUNT:
TIME:
1ON.G -07/03/2019 5:33.57 PM Authorised Signature



ﬂ radefining Litutice

SATIS HER / ’ TY

To AXA nsurance Ple Lid

o Sommanel Vikasaat hereby confirm that liwe have taken delivery of mylour
W7 257,

vali ol _regisiration frem the Workshop, Messrs
- “II If:l.'

fum
f_ﬁ;. o ﬂﬂ% and that all neceszary nable repairs arising from the
acoident irdolvingThy/our v that oceurred on E;g {2‘ é ;Eiéy have boen effecied lo
my our entre satistaction. Save for my/our rights u the Warranty sel out below, lwe confirm that
I/w= have no further ciams against the Workshop in respect of such repairs.

Wi hereby authorise mylour Insurer, AXA Insurance Ple Lid, to pay the costs of such repairs (less the
axcess] which amounts 10 S% i direcily to the said Workshop and liwe
confirm that such payment shall whally discharge any and all iability on the part of AXA (nsurance Ple
Ltd to Indemnify ms/ us lor all damage to myfour said vehicle arising from the said accident,

Dated "'SF/EQ.ZT/; .2"1"2_ e
7 7

/
.',‘
e
r!:-' o .fll‘/;l-"'h é—-:’-'t- LA

- ;Ernam of the F'uh?{'hclldaf o duly authorized represeniative and company stamp whers applicable.

WORKSHOP'S WARRANTY

Sutyjeet to provisions (2) 10 (d) velow, the repairs effected 1o Ihe abovementioned vehide are warrantad
goou! by the Workshop lor twalve (12} months from the date of this Satisfaction Voucher and during this
patiod, reclification of repairs affected by the Werkshop which prove to be faully shall be undertaken by
Ihe Waorkstiop frea of charge.

This Warranty shall be inapplicable o

|a) favits arsing oul of sbnarmal usage of the vamicle;

ib) fauilts due to sttempts o corect any defect in the repalrs alfectea by the Workshop ar the
mishandling of rectification work to the vahicle by persons ather than the Workshop:

(=] manufacturiig defects in any paits replaced that could not fegsonably have been detected by
the Workshop a1 1he time the rapairs were sffecled

() faulls or defects arsing out of normal wear and tear, misuse. negiect, acciden|, Mood, acts of

God, or use in viclatan of the Wications relevant to the vehicia
INFOH TE R0 B e -
TR OERERE D PN 1 AL LA

WE 0 OMRTUHE _._____.___||.1 W i
E3GL mﬂﬂ_': v a.jﬂﬂ%&;y?

Signaure =nd stamp: o (14 Workshop




-

ComfartDelGro Englnaering Fre |

e ol il B o i e
feosimt Moy o0 Ml o Bz
5T & wory L L [
&MY i I Faim S T i Al §res
i 4 F e o ' AW
SO T i
:,:.:: ._-..|- “ C i s | I i
COMPANY REG. NO: 199505047 TAX INVOICE SEVDER N MENRTRT
8042547 VEHICLE WO INVOICE NO. /DATE
SKR2916A 914345786 27.03.2019
COMPANY AX. INSIRANCE PTE LTD
HAKE JOB KOD.
£ SHENTON WAY AXA TOWNR #14-01 RENAULT 305260297
5G 068811
HODEL ODOMETER HEADING
CONTACT NO: 63387288 FLUENCE 1.5L DCI 110 i
DATE/TIME IN DATE/TIHE OUT
07.02.2019 11:30 15.03.201918:00
S/N0 DESCHRIPTION ory UNIT FRICE DISCOUNT HET PRICE
(5%) (5%)
01 HEAR BUMFER 2581 1l PC &50.00 NA 850.00
02 LHR EUMPEI! BEACKET &03 1PC 60.00 RA 6l ., 00
03 EEAE BUMFER CLIF Zuo0 10 PC 3.00 KA 30.00
(4 REAE LEFT FENDEE 3451 1PC 1,280.00 HA 1,280.00
05 SFOR. RIM RBAR LEFT 93551 L PC 550.00 KA 550.00
06 L/REAR FENDER UNDER LINER 1 PC 195.00 NA 195.00
4201
vy REVEFT L/SIDE BEACEET HR 4 PC 3,00 WA 12.00
BUMPER 1004
0o TOTAL OF LABOUR 1 BAC 1,179.00 NA 1.,179.00
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COMPANY Riv3, NO: 199506048W TAX INVOICE GST REG. NO. M2-8921817-3
8042547 VEHICLE WO IHVOICE NO. /DATE
SKESY16A 91434578 27.03.2019
COMPANY AVXA INSURANCE PTE LD
MAKE JOB NO.
5 SHENTON SAY AXA TOWIH #24-01 BENAULT 05260297
26 068811
MODEL, ODNOHETER READTNG
CONTACT NO:B336 7288 FLUENCE 1.5L DCT 110 N
DATE/TIHE IN DATE/TIME OUT
07.02.2019 11:30 15.03.201918:00
BE/N0 DESCRIPTION o1y UNIT PRICE DISCOUNT HET PRICE
(S8) (8§)
U3 WHELL ALl 3MENT 1 EAC NA
10 MAR: FROM PARTS CCor LOW i1PC 271.70 HA 277.70
11 BODY SEALANT 1PC 80.00 NA 80.00
12 SEALANT WINDSCREEN 1 PC 40,00 NA 40,00
ANT. - RUOT 1 5C 40,80 HA 40.00
14 L J (EAR I'YRE B0 L BC 200.00 MA 200,00
15 PEINT OF [ABIUR 1l EAC 351.00 NA 351.00
16 PAINT MATERIAL 1 PC 93.57 NA 83.57
Tota. Amcunt 5,038.27
Excess-30146 400.00-
Tota Amcunt be: 657 4,638.27
A 8T .00 % 324.68
Net mourii Payal ls 4,962.95
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FLUENCE 1.5L DCT 110

DATE/TIME IN
07.02.2019 11:30

GST REG. NO. M2-8821817-3

IRVOICE NO./DATE
41434578 27.03.2019

JOB NO.
305260297

ODMMETER REEADING

DATE/TIME OUT
15.03.2019186:00

¢ DEASEXDB 27.03.2019 18:48:35
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